
CITY OF FRANKLIN
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING

FRANKLIN CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM
9229 W. Loomis Road, Franklin, WI 53132

Monday, October 16"%, 2023 -6:00 p.m.

AGENDA

I. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge ofAllegiance

II. Citizen Comment Period

III. Approval of the Minutes from 7/17/2023

IV. 2024 Benefit Renewals-Approval of2024 Employee Benefit-Related Coverages, Carriers,
and Premium Shares, Including: Health Insurance, Stop-Loss Insurance, Dental Insurance,
Vision Insurance, Supplemental Life Insurance, Flexible Spending, Health Savings Accounts,
Health Reimbursement Arrangements, and Related Contracts.

V. Discussion regarding Employee Benefit Survey (no action will be taken at this meeting)3

VI. Amendment to the Employee Handbook to include the Police Chief in positions eligible for
Retiree Health Insurance Coverage

VII. Update on the Compensation Study

VIII. Employee Recruitment and Retention Policy which was approved by Common Council on
7/6/2021

IX. Staffing Report

X. Next Scheduled Meeting DateNovember 2O, 2023

XI. Adjournment

Notuce Is given that a majority of members of the Common Council of the municipality are expected to attend thus meeting to gather information about an
agenda tem over which they have decision-making responsibility This may constitute a meeting of the Common Council per States ex re Badke v
Greendale Village Bd even though the Common Council will not take formal action at thus meeting



(r
CITY OF FRANKLIN

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING
FRANKLIN CITY HALL HEARING ROOM

9229 W. Loomis Rd., Franklin, Wisconsin
6:00 p.m., July 17, 2023

MINUTES

I. The July 17, 2023 Personnel Committee Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chair Wikel
in the Hearing Room at City Hall. Members present were Chair Wikel, Alderman Barber,
Alderman Holpfer, Alderman Hasan, Traynor, Emmons, and Prusko. Member Budny was
absent. Also in attendance were Director ofAdministration Hersh and Human Resources
Manager Zahn.

II. Welcome to NewMembers and Introductions

III. Citizen comment period

There were no comments during the citizen comment period.

IV. Approval of the Minutes from 6/19/2023

Motion by Member Traynor and seconded by Alderman Barber to approve the minutes from
6/19/2023 as written. Motion Carried: Ayes- All.

V. Election of Officers

Motion by Member Traynor and seconded by Member Prusko to nominate Alderman Barber as
Chair. Motion by Alderman Barber and seconded by Alderman Holpfer to nominate Dale Wikel
as Chair. Upon voting 3 members voted for Alderman Barber and 3 members voted for Dale
Wikel.

Motion by Member Traynor and seconded by Alderman Holpfer to nominate Dale Wikel as Chair
and Alderman Barber as Vice-Chair. Motion Carried: Ayes - All.

VI. Adjustment of Sick Leave and Holiday Benefits for the Fire Battalion Chiefs to more closely align
with benefit changes for the Fire Union Members

Motion by Alderman Barber and seconded by Alderman Holpfer to recommend to Common
Council the implementation of the two benefit changes for the Battalion Chiefs effective 1/1/24
and authorization to insert the recommended language changes into the Employee Handbook.
Motion Carried: Ayes - All.

VII. Strategy for Updating the Classification and Compensation Study

Motion by Alderman Barber and seconded by Member Emmons to table the discussion regarding
the compensation plan until the January 2024 meeting so that discussion can be held after the
report is received by the consultant and that the results can be put into the next years budget.
Motion Carried: Ayes -- All.



City of Franklin
Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes July 17, 2023

Page 2 of 2

Motion by Alderman Holpfer and seconded by Alderman Barber to proceed with a study thru
GovHR for a compensation study as discussed. Motion Carried: Ayes -Al.

VIII Department of Administration Updates

Director of Administration Hersh informed the group that the Police labor agreement had been
settled. She also informed the group that she was looking into motivational items to improve
morale and discussed the need for training, education, evaluations, etc.

Human Resources Manager Zahn distributed information regarding all terminations over the past
5 ½ years and the reasons for employees leaving (which had been requested by the group in June).

No action was taken.

IX. Staffing Report

Information was provided but no action was needed.

X Next Meeting Date

The next regularly scheduled meeting is planned for July 17%, 2023.

XI. Adjournment

Motion by Member Traynor and seconded by Alderman Barber to adjourn the Personnel
Committee meeting at 7: 17 p.m. Motion carried: Ayes-All.



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING
DATE

10/17/2023

REPORTS & Recommendation for 2024 Employee Benefit-Related
Coverages, Carriers, and Premium Shares, Including

RECOMMENDATIONS Health Insurance, Wellness, Health and Wellness
Supplementary Programs, Dental Insurance, and

Related Contracts.

ITEM NUMBER

Below is information relative to each element of the City's Health Insurance, Wellness, Health and
Wellness Supplementary Programs, Dental Insurance Plan, and related contracts for 2024, and a
recommendation on the same. Attached, as Exhibit A, is a draft of the 2024 Budget along with a
comparison to the 2023 Adopted Budget.

The items in bold text are recommended changes for 2024.

Since the City performed an RFP process for the benefits consulting partner and previously
contracted for that work for 2023, it is not part of this recommendation for 2024.

The Personnel Committee is considering this item at their October 16, 2023, meeting, and any
recommendation made by the Committee will be presented to the Common Council at the Meeting.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Common Council approve the following proposed plan elements for
2024:

1. Continuation of UMR as the Third-Party Administrator (TPA) for the City's two (2) health
insurance plans, PPO and HDHP, as well as the administrator to manage the Health
Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) Program and COBRA Program, as an extension to the
existing three-year agreement which goes through 2024. The City's experience with this provider
has been favorable.

2. Changes to overall premiums and employee premium shares for 2024 health insurance are detailed
in Exhibit B. Due to higher-than-anticipated claims costs over the past year, premiums and
employee premiums will need to be increased for the first time in over 5 years.

3. Continue the primary care model for the health insurance premium incentive. This entails that
employees/spouses submit proof that they have undergone an annual, age and gender-specific
physical and corresponding bloodwork to receive the preferred/wellness rate for the health
insurance plan for the following year. For· 2024, with only 3 weeks until the deadline, only 60% of
our employees have met this requirement. The annual physical is recommended to be completed
through Nice Healthcare since there is no cost to the employee or spouse.

4. Continue with the Health Savings Account (HSA) contributions in 2024, at annual amounts of $750
for a single plan and $1,500 for a family plan. These contributions will continue to be distributed
monthly.

5. 'The current HSA agreement wth Associated Bank will not change. A three-year renewal was
accepted last year as it extended the waiver of monthly service fees for accounts with balances less
than $1,000, and there were no monthly service fees for accounts with balances of $1,000 or more.
A renewal agreement/amendment was processed as part of last year's budget and benefit
acceptance. The City's experience with this provder has been favorable.



6. Continue with the Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) for 2024, up to $1,250 for a single
plan and up to $2,500 for a family plan, which provides coverage for employees enrolled in the High
Deductible Health Plan (HDHP), to help offset deductible and out-of-pocket costs. The HRA
becomes available once the employee reaches the access point of $1,600 for a single plan
and $3,200 for a family plan. Due to an IRS regulatory adjustment for qualified high
deductible health plans, these access points had to increase slightly from $1,500/$3,000.
This requirement also changes the individual deductible on a family plan from $3,000 to
$3,200. The out-of-pocket maximum is not being changed.

7. Remove the below language from the Health Plan Summary Plan Description. This continuation is
no longer necessary now that pre-existing conditions are no longer excluded from insurance plans.

lf, at the time coverage terminates, a Covered Person is Totally Disabled, benefits will be
paid for charges Incurred before the earlier of:

The date the Covered Person is no longer Totally Disabled; or
12 months from the date coverage would have ended

Benefits will be paid only for the Kilness for which theCovered Person is Totally Disabled and
only to the extent that benefits would have been paid if the coverage had not been
terminated. COBRA coverage, if elected, will run concurrently with this extension of benefits
period, subject to all COBRA regulations and premium payments as described in this
document.

8. Continue with the Nice Healthcare Program; a one-year renewal with a yearly price increase of $60
per employee is recommended. The City's experience with this provider has been favorable.

9. G0365, the wellness program offered by Humana, won't be offered in 2024. This is not the
City's decision; the provider is discontinuing the program in 2024.

10. Continue with Serve You Rx as the Pharmacy Benefit Manager. Serve You provided us with
enhanced pricing effective 10/1/23. The City's experience with this provider has been favorable.

11. Continue with Symetra as the provider/administrator of the stop loss protection. The
recommended renewal offer for this coverage with Symetra is at the $90,000 specific
deductible with an increase of 10.9%. This represents an increase over approximately
$67,000 but is approximately $57,000 below the current $80,000 specific deductible
renewal, which would be an increase of 10.9%, as illustrated in Exhibit C. The City's
experience with this provider has been favorable.

12. Continue with Prudential as the provider for both the City's life insurance and long-term disability
plans under a three-year agreement that goes through 2024. 'The City's experience with this
provider has been favorable.

13. Continue with Delta Dental as the Third-Party Administrator for the City's dental plan under a
three-year agreement through 2024. The City's experience with this provider has been favorable.
Add an optional HMO plan, CarePlus, to the dental offering, providing a choice to the
employee. This dual-choice option will include orthodontic coverage, which many
employees have requested, but at a cheaper premium, as coverage must be obtained at a
limited network of providers.

14. Continue with VSP as the City's voluntary vision plan provider. VSP has extended its mitial rate
guarantee through 2025. 'The Caty's experience with this provider has been favorable.

15. Continue with the flexible spending program through Employee Benefits Corporation, including
dependent care, standard health care, and limited health care. Rates will remain the same for
2024. The City's experience with this provider has been favorable.

16. Continue with the USI Benefit Resource Center, at no additional cost, for employees to provide
another point of contact for items such as (1) customer service representatives to assist with
finding providers; (2) obtaining detailed benefits information; (3) assisting with the open
enrollment process; (4) being able to answer just about any question posed regarding the City's
insurance benefits; (5) a repository for the City's Plan Documents; and (6) videos and tutorials that
are available on demand for employees.



All items included in this recommendation are consistent with the Mayor's Recommended 2024
Budget. These recommendations are similar to prior budgets, striving to contain overall plan costs,
engage employees, and provide sufficient benefits to attract and retain quality employees.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Motion to approve the 2024 employee benefit-related coverages, carriers, and premium shares, as
outlined herein, including health insurance, wellness, health and wellness supplementary
programs, and dental insurance; authorize the Director of Administration to execute the
appropriate related contracts and authorize Human Resources to incorporate the approved changed
1nto the Employee Handbook.

DOA-KH/HR-DZ



N
j:::

L
O
LO

0
C

DM
lO

M
,..._

C
D

C
D

r
-
r

O
m

en
en

N
N

L
O

en
u:,

(
0

cr,
cr,

r--
8
$

<O
f

-
O

m
en

en
r

L
O

L
O

00
O
>

L
O
N

en
m

M
M

"""
5

t:::.
O

>
M

V
M

en
0
0
<
0
0
0
N

I'-:.
,-.._

00
L
O

'SI"
en

-
N

N
00

E-
a
:,a
,

F
aG

oo
00

_:-u
;

LO
ri

co
c?u

LO
0
)

«
S

N
C

>
V

V
5

¢
±
r
-
0

-
L
O

,..._
m

(.)
l'---N

st_
,-.._

a:,
<
(

i

N
>--

N
i:n"r--"""

m
m

L
O

<
"l

<
"l'S

l"
<
"
l
0

a:,
a:,

a:>N
N

N
<.O

<.O
<
"l

8
E

N
M
O

en
o
r--

::;
0

L
O
O
>
O

LO
a:,

0
0

m
a>

L
O

,q-
<.O

<.O
"-'T

u
>

-
N

0
0

<O
o

co
<O

r
L
u
3
0

"-'T
"-'T

l'---L
O
N

<.O
N
_
"!.

r--
E-

o
-

co
c
i

O
«i

«i
0
)

<DO
>O

«i
o
i
i

co
i

c--i
c

+
"-'T

<
"l
5

L
O

L
O
V

L
O

m
L
O

L
O

r--
cc

(.)
r---

o
CJ!_

C
>

<
(

ri

I--m-:c
I

I--
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0
0

0
0

><
0

C
)

C
)
C
)

N
<
(
W

C
>

C
>

C
:,C
)

0
C
>

C
)
C
)
C
)
0

C
)
C
)
C
)

C
)

0
o
z

C
>

C
)

N
O

<
"l

LO
C
)
C
)
C
)

C
)

"<t-0
0

e
t

cr,
Ill


u
i

'°
m
o

ri
c--i

c
il.O

oo-
ri

i
coo

LO
'°

S2
:=,

0
0
0
0
t-

0
o

C
")

N
(
0

C
l0

t
5e

?
v
-

m
«
o

m
_

-
C
>
o

u
,
w=>z!w0::
0wiEu

,
w-'i=:9 e

0
.Q)

"C
l

C
l0

0
0
y

~
en_

C
)

C
)

C
>

«iSi_

O
C
>

d
r
-

-
O

uso
r--

r-
L
O
<">

c--i

C
>
C
>
]
r
-
3

LO
C>

r--
r-

L
O
<">

c--i

O
C
>
C
>

C
>
C
>
C
>

C
>
C
>
C
>

C>
S00

o
o
€

C
)

C
)

C
)

C
)

C
l0

a:,
<O

W

8
L
O

C
)

00i
v

Nm

0
L
O

C
)

C
)

co
lri"N
v

Nm

C
>
C

,C
>

C
>

C
>

C
)C

,C
::,C

)
C

J
N

C
,C

>
M

IJ')
o>G

o
o

N
co

a
0
r
-
¢
]

O
-

3

C
)

800~ C
>

C
)

C
>

00r

00000"-'T

C
>
0000f

000ci"-'T

0::
wCD:::;;;
:=,
z-'(.9

z0Ea.ci':0U)w0

"<t-0
1
-

N
z
W

u
uso:::;;;

:=,
o(.)w0::
0::
0s "St
I--

1-
N
U
,
W

o
1
9
'
-3
o

0
:=,

W
m

0::
I-
a.w0

z::::iesLL
LL

u.
L

I
o
o

- -~0:::>a::en
oLL

•
I-

LL
a::ui
o
cn

Q
.

L
O

w
r-

a::
..

I-
"C

uC
)Lt

o:::>IXI




0
0

<
D

<
O

O
'>

O
>

<
O

£
.eo«-

(Y
)

N
l'--N

lO
C

J
LO

0
,
r-

U
)
r-

I'--
y

N
«

(Y
)

<O
N

I--
0
0

m
..-

r-
m

r-
L
u
«
r

c:,
...-0

<
0

e
e

N
r
-r

--c:t"q"'a
>
V

c:i
co

co
I'--

<O
<D

0
)

5
g
5

t.t)..-
-c;tN

<
O

U
)

(Y
)

(Y
)

(Y
)

co
....co-

m
_r-_o

o?o
t
r

....
....

........~
0

i==
,....:

,-...-
1
-o
i

aGu>
F
G
«

,....:
C

D....--
en

L
0..---0

0
..--r

-
m

..-
,....:

r
±
coo

C'.i
....-

........
""Ci"O

'>
C

O
N

t
-
e
r

co
M
r
-
C
>
O
\
O
a
,
CW>

c:,
if3

ge
0

....
~

a
,

..-m
..-..-M

-
..-

I':.
<
(

z-
0

0
<
")

<
")

..-
O

l
en

<O
t.n

<
0
0

1
.0
5

co
a
,

I'--
LO

lO
C

:,
W

lO
ui"""'-t

C
,

........
U">

co
I'--

C
>

C
")

0
0

a
,
m

<O
00

C
>
<.o

O
l

....
<O

<D
I.O

U
)

<D
N
N

O
O

-..;tC
>

-.:;:tO
O
N

LO
LO

m
r
-
r-

"'
C
>

o
-

(Y
)

(Y
)

"'Cf"O
O
<

D
L

O
..-

1
'--C

O
<X>-

....
e

<
D
N

..-
..-

M
O

C
>
.,,

-st
-st

-st
(Y

)
-st

(Y
)

co
l
>

,....:
,....:

C'.i
C'.i

cooso
o

co
«-co

C'.i
c-i

c-i
>
G

S
5

o>
-

co
LO

>
o

N-
<'i

ri
i==

....
-st

g
r
>

±
<O

....
~

L
O
O

O
l

-.:;;tc,,J
,..-

(Y
)

±
"'

0
<O

l
l

e
r
-

~
<
(

C'.i

(Y
)
-
'

1--
C
>
0

c:>
0

C
>C

>
C

>
C

>
D

0
0

c:,
C
>

C
>
O

C
>

C
>
O

c:,
C
,

0
0
o
o

C
>

N
<
(W

0
C
>

c:>
c:,

C
>

C
>

C
>

C
>
O

0
c:,

c:,
C
>

C
>
O

O
C

>
C

>
c:,

C
,

0
0

0
0
0

c:>
c:>
z

(')
~

I'--
I'--

C
>

C
>
O

C
>
O

o
r
- ...._

L
O
C
,
0
0
0

c:,
U
)

<=!.
o

_
0

LO
0
"'


,....:

,....:
c-i

o?
>
i
u
f

o
«

G


00
F
o

c
i

LO
o

i
>
coo

,....:
S2:::,

-st
-st

O
O

O
C

:O
r"

>
O

O
0

L
O
V

O
>O

I"'-
j

0
0

±
e

g§
CD

D
O
r

~
«

re
r
-
«

9
C
)

c-i

0C
>

0coo:2::,0E
UJ

ro
>
5

j::
:i

0
±

<
(

'jij
1

E
<
(

<
I)

+-
?

2
<

UJ
ll'.

8
,
O

$Ill00
c..QJ-0

C
>
N
O

0
<O

c:>
O
s,J-0
i
-

>
1'--
~
~

C
>
go5N<Oo C
,

C
,

C
,

o
i
N<Do

C
)

C
)

C
)

LON

C
>

c:,
c:,
LON

O
O

C
>

C
>
O

C
>C

>
O

C
>

C
J

C
>

C
>
O

C
>

C
>

N
.i
c
i
o

t-,..('f')O
lO

C
>

v
g

p
o

c-J

C
>
C
>
C
>
C
>
C
>

O
O

C
>
O

C
>

O
C

J
O

C
>

C
>

N
-i

G
i
o

l"
-
C

"
lO

l
C

>
O

..-N
V

..-l.O
c-J

g~gO
>

C
>
C
>

C
>
C
>

r
-

o
<

c:,

C
>

C
>

C
>

ci-.t

C
>

C
>c:>

c:i
-.t

C
>

C
>

C
,

gI'--

C
)

C
>

C
>

c:i
C
>

I'--

c..<I)-0 G5

C
>

C
>

C
>

C
>

I'--
r

i
i

0
0

0
C
>

I'--
r

i
o

i

c:>
C
)

g
g

c-JNC
/)
wwlL:,,::

w
z
O

<
(
~

u
c0

2
0

u::
z<
(

zU:
c..<I)-0

ll'.
waJ~::>z-'(') z0i==c..ci::0C/)wa

-.i-
a

1--
2

w
c:>

w
(')

"
s
o

=0
CD

0wll'.ll'.

± ....
1--

1-
N

U
)
W

>
1

DO
N
:::,
0

0
:::,

W
CD

ll'.ti:wa

z:J::s::o
z2a:::::,
LL

LL
u.

L
I

o
o

±-~0::,
o::cn
o
z

LL
•

I-
LL

0::irl
o
cn

a..
It)

w
r-

0::
..

I-
"t,

w
C

:
oz0::,m



z-
5

.....
0
0

lO
0
0

;;;
-st-

,:::-
-

..i-
5

"Sl-"S
I-N

-st-
0
,
M
M

o
-

<O
€
]

lO
0
0

0
,
W
W

J
>j:::

LO
,._:-

N.-
LO

LO
M

,.._-
-st-
t
t
0

(.)
0
,

g
r
-

<
(

N
°

M
M

z
oo
O

N
<O
N

0
0

lO
0
0
3

«r-
"Sl-0

0
M

M
l'-

C
)

<O
.....
3
r
-

o
-

N
<O

.....
-st-

y
W

O
>

N
>j:::

<r
f

sf
i

c
i

,.._-.....,:-
0
,

00
0
,
.....

(.)
0
,

r
]

<
(

i
coco

oo
l

}
-

C
)
s

N
<
(
W

0
C
)--

=
g

N
M

O
><

O
a
,

<
")

,._:-..i--
2
5

.....
M

r---..i-
g§

CD
-st-

±
N

C
O

<
")

o
i

2
£-

LO
LO

C
)
C
)

C
)
y

00
«
-

C
)

C
)

M
M
r
-

5
0
0

~
-
o

C
)

C
)

85
C
)

C
>

y
0
,
.....

C
>

C
)

<
")
i

i
<O

LO
...,__-N

c
i

3
z

w
l-

M
-st-

.....M
-st-

-st-
-,

(.)
.....

o
N
I'-

-
-

::::i
Q
<
(

<
")

o
i

::co
0::
a.

<
2

~
::::,

LL
LL

u.
L

I
0

(.)
v
i
-
I-

....."'
r
-

C
)

C
)


N

en
W

.....
<
')

<O
<
')

C
)

C
)

C
>
w

C
J

.....
0
0

.....
0
,

C
)

C
)

-~
'

o
o
i

00
N
M

00
00

0
::::,

<O
N

M
C
>

±
¥

u
::,

w
co

00
e

r----
o:::en

0::
r

i
ci

0
2°:

I-a.
LL

•
w

I-
LL

D
o:::m
O
en

0
.
IO

v
D
I-

....."'
r
-

C
)

C
)

w
,._

N
z
w

.....
or

<O
M

C
)

0
0:::

-i::j
?

u1D
.....

0
0

.....
0
,

o
_

C
)

I-
N

::;;;o
i

00
V

o3
0
0

00
C

::;;,:::J
<O

N
M

C
)

±
g

w
::::s

o
0

0
0
e

r----
(!)

LL
(.)

±
i

o
f

0
w

::,
0::

?I!
00

0::
lO

0
N

>--
@)

$
a:

uu
a,

...J
0

U
)

<.>
z
u

I-
C
~

a::
I
e

z
..!!'!

a,
a::;_

::,"'
0

a::
I-

o
o

I-
::;;;

::,W
C>

::5
o

o:::
=

C
)

1
-w

I
<
C
,
2
0

U
)

(.)
>.::w
~

en
W
o

o
W
O

8
I-

1
-o

.....:
W
W

z
o
o

_
a.

LL
0:::

e
gg

L
O

w
z
o

w
u

=5
.....

::;;;
1
-0

0
w

c3ff31i:
0

I-
0
'°-

>
5
0
>

z
en

O
co

j:::
w

Lu_
9

i=
c.;>~

(.)
=iw

O.
::,

>
C

2-
o

LL
w

0
(
.)

...J
...J

<
(

w
(.)

z
C

/l
z

<<
...J

uu
Z
=

w
U

)
z

uu
z

O
>

<
a::

C
0

...JZ
Z

u
s5

5
j:::

z
5
0

0
E

j:::
<
(W

W
z

0
G
o

o
w

j:::
<
(Z

I-
"'

a.
-.9

O
w

a::
5

en
a,

a::
z
cici

D
i=

S:<i!<i!
<
(

w
;;;

(.)
W

m
1
-1
-

...J
a::

0
<
(
...J

a::
g

en
W

CD
CD

<
(

0
z

z
~

a.33
w

w
c
o
o

a::
■

a>W
W

0
I-

.!!
D

.
(.)

(.)
CD

...JD
D
O
z

U
)

a::
L
Lz
w

z
..!::

en
~

0
w

z
a.

e>
::,z

(.)<
D

0
a.

Z
L
L
W

z
00

'
j:::

<
z
o
o

N
z

L
O

<
(

U
)
z
z
o

g
o

w
N

a::
w
-
-
o

C
>

C
)

C
lo
o

I-
(.)

L
O

0
lO

a.
::,

w
z
0

z
:$

•
c...

c..
0

w
COW
i-

0::
0:::

M
cr,

a,
-

0
3

Q
)

a::
>

z
.....

C
)

C
>

""C
IO
o
o
o

""C
a.

w
w

0
.

IN
LO

LO
N

lO
lO

L
O

w
~

~
a.

a::
::;;;

CD
0

C
)

LO
LO

.e
C

,
l.O

lO
LO

.e
<
(

::;;;
IO

'
'

anlO
IO

LO
I-

a::
--

.!!!
.!!!

...J
LL

a::
::,

...,N
N

...,_.N
N

N
0

z
a..
.
.o
o

g
C

l.
C
)
C
)
C
)

g
<

<
(

I-
a.

...J
Q

.
CD

L£?
i.c;:>

0
CP

iJ?
Le;>

'-9
0

0
w

w
.:::.

<
(

o
2
2

I-
O

L
O
L
O

L
O
I-

C
J

...............
I-

z
0

er



rn
N

co
N

N
(,)
0
t

10
o

cc
E

a.n
f

C')
<
")

....
co

10
a.n

<
")

!::
Cl)

C
').....

a.n
l

E
cc

0

-
in

N
('I)

C
l()

a.n
:::c:

...
t--

co
('I)
l

X
:::,..........

N
<'!

0
ci

ci
0
0

w
.c...§

a.n
t

('I)
l

t--
C
l()

('I)
0

('I)
<")
0
0

N
.....

O
>

00
.....

.....
l

<'!
.....

..... .....
.....

ci
ci
0
0

ci
ci

ci
ci

rn
iu

C
l()

co
l
t

iu
co

a.n
ll)

('I)
:;,.Ii?,

:;,.Ii?,
:;,.Ii?,

:;,.Ii?,
.r::

N
t

0
,

0
,

o
I'-:

<'!
00

0
0

0
0

:::,
:::,

0
,

('I)
C
l()

<
")

...
C

t-
N-
0

oi
C
t

00
t

-.i-
o

.....
O
>

t--
:0

C
.....
0

a.n
('I)

C
t--

0
)
t

¢
¢

ui
<
")
f

<
(
t

C
l()

co_
O
>

<
('I).....

co
<
")

E
o

o
o
o

N
M
y

('I)

0.
co

co
rt

0
O>

....
.....

.....
N

N
....

w
w

.c
.....

O
>

00
0

.c
y

co
ll)
t

:;,.Ii?,
"#.

:;,.Ii?,
:;,.Ii?,

...
.....

N
10
0

...
I'-:

10
('I)

I'-:
0

0
0

c
oci

N-
C

ci
0
)

<
")

00
('I)

0
t--

C
l()

0
t--

co
00

o
.....

O
>

N-
5

co
co

C
l()

t--
5

0
)

co
y

t--
ui

co
('I)

10
(")

10
co

t--
t--

t--
t

t

-
-

N
3

N
('I)

ct
.....

.....
or.

.....
.,....

w
w

.c
co

N
0
0

.c
t

00
co
0

:;,.Ii?,
:;,.Ii?,

:;,.Ii?,
:;,.Ii?,

...
<'!
0
0
0

...
.....co

O
>

.....
0

0
0

0
r

ci
C

ci
o

.....
0

.,....
.,....

0
N

co
co

0
.,....

00
co
0

('I)
('I)

E
('I)

O
>

00
co

5
t--

.....
¢

00
i

l
('I).....

N
.....
t

....
co

co
co

-
-

..- .........
..-

w
w

w
w

C
")

E
¢

00
]
t

-.:I'
E
0

('I)
.,....

C
')

Cl)
:;,.Ii?,

:;,.Ii?,
:;,.Ii?,

"#.
V

t--
00

t--
10

t
N
o

t--
<D

rn
0

0
0

0
e
f

oi
C

)e
i

ui
CIS
t

co
N
0

4
a..
t

0
u

a..
t--

10
Cl)o

10
t
o

l
.....

O>
en

N
"It"
l

('I)
...

<
")
N

N
>
,

t--_
t--

00
t--

>
, .....

en
('I)
0

(,)
.....

N
)
y
)

=
.,....

.....
:c

N
oi

.,....
-=

...
...

C
C

0
0

:E
5

a..
D

.
0
0

a..
D

.
0
0

a..
a..
0
0

:c
:c

D
.

D
.

:c
:c

D
.

D
.

:c
:c

D
.

a..
C

C
D

.
D

.
C

C
D

.
D

.
C

C
D

.
a..

:c
:c

:c
:c

:c
:c

2:-
.!

~
Cl)

z>
.!

z>
e

·e
C
l

z>
.!

E
m

2:-
.!·e

C
l

E
C

l
r

·e
C

l
C

E
C

l
=

rc
CIS

"iii
r

J!!
"iii

r
J!!

J!!-
J!!

"iii
CIS

"iii
rn

rn
-



ti

u!:::m::c><w



8lit

- - -"'±I

8
t

:c
<t

-

N40 "'C08:..·i0 ..Cg0
.

0

fffi2%CQ
)

HJ

}
1
-
a



"'CQ}
"'C:J
5C>-,_
+-'
V
I

5>
~
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-~

-
-

,~
C--

c
..--I

L
/')

V
I

0
0

3°
3°

3°
3°

8e
3°

e
3e

0
3°

Q
}

0
00

C
)

,.._
0

-<I}-
0

ro
0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
"'C

E
c..o

00
(lJ

0
0
0

0
CTI

CTI
CTI

C
)

00
o

L/')
"'C

c..
N

r--.
>-

N
'

..--I
..--I

..--I
n
)

Q
}

0
u
.

V
)-
N

V
)-

u%
V

I
/

ro
:J

..c
0..

(lJu
(lJ

C
,._ro

Q
}

u
"'C>LU

-
-

--
-

--
~

--
-
-
-

--
--
I-
-
-

-
-

E
-

-
N

,-;
0

L
/')

3e
8°

8e°
5e

3°
3

8°
I'll

ro
:J

C1l
N

r--.
0

N
"
.•

E
3

L
/')

-<I}-
0

0
L
/')
0

0
L/')

L
/')
0

C
C

(lJ
c..o

r--.
...;-

0
0

r--
L
/')

L
/')

r--.
r--.

L
/')

5z
C

(
)
0

..--I
..--I

C1l
(lJ

u-
,-;

n%
-

E
a:::

-vi-
-

C1l
I'll

±-
3

(lJ
C

0
CI'll
(lJ
..c.+-'U

'I
-
-

--
-~

I
-
-
-

.
-

-
-
-
-

--
-
-

~
-
----

--
--
-
-
'
.

"'C
-

,._
.....

o:::I"
C
)

I'll
C

o
(
]

3
>-

(lJ
,._

,._
)

r--.
0

+-'
,._

(
)

en
+-'

U'I
:J

E
u

-u%
-
-vi-

~
C

C1l
c..

Q
}

±-
c..

"'C
(lJ

Ill
"'C

0
.....

Q
}

0
U
'I

C
Ill

0
..c

C
"'C

(lJ
0

U
'I

uC
V
I

E
Q
}

·;::
--

--
-
-

--
·----
- ~

-
--
~

f--_
--
-

f---
-

-
-
-
-

C1l
Ill

"'C
X
5

c..
Q
}

E
Q
}

"'C
U'I

0
C

Q
}

u
X

X
Ill

"'C
-

Ill
I'll

U'I
:J

C1l
E

E
tlO
5

>
U'I

Q
}

Q
}

C
C

(lJ
tlO

C
C

E
E

C
Q
}

(lJ
U
'I

I'll
0

-
;

E>
(lJ

..!!!
a:::

(].)
-

u
-

Q
}

Q
}

o
.....

LL
55

0
Ill

-
C

X
*

C
>-

±-
C1l

Ill
Ill

(].)
(I)

"'C
,._

-
-

I
r

.....
u

Q
}
>

0
C

Q
}

,.._
,._

U
'I

Ill
C

,.._
~

55
>

tlO
(].)

Ill
..c

55
5

"'C
LU

,._
V
I

Q
}

Q
}

3
c..

:J
55

V
I

Ill
U
'I
0 ..

+-'
c..

c..
0

-
0

C
:J

C
c..

>-
tlO

Ill
u

,._
C

..c.
o

Ill
(lJ

3
3

C
(I)

0
3

.....
0

V
l

.!!:!
0

0
(I)

±:
t

oo
·-

(lJ
tlO

>
.....

V
I
-

..c
..c.

,._
N

E
.....

C
"'C

Ill
(lJ

U
'I
0

0
·;:

Ill
c..

+-'
.....

Ill
Q
}

0
C

Ill
C1l

C
(].)

,._
(].)

,._
,._

(I)
,._

E
,._

,._
u

0
N

G
L
L

a:::
<
(
0

0
0..

er::
u

0..
0..
0

0
0

*
*



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q 1 Which age group do you fall into:
- '5r,=1 ., ' 

50%

40%
30%

30% 25%

18%
20% 16%

10%

10%

0%

Under 30 30 to under 40 to under 50 to under Over 60
40 50 60

ANSWER CHOICES RESPOI\ISES

Under 30 10% 15

30 to under 40 18% 26

40 to under 50 30% 43

50 to under 60 25% 36

Over 60 16% 23

TOTAL 143

1 / 203



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q2 At which location do you work?

Law
Enforcement... 29%

City Hall 27%

Public
17%Works/Sewer ..

Fire Department 15%

Library 11%

0% 10% 2.0% 30% 40% 50%

ANSWER CHOICES

Law Enforcement Center (including Court)

City Hall

Public Works/Sewer & Water

Fire Department

Library

TOTAL

•u_.. l• .),

C€p07

53%

18 % #

L\ S 0/o
s1%

RESPONSES

29% «2/q

27% 39(51

17% 25 /3'd
15% 22 /4
11% 16 /2

144

··"';
'·•· .........

2 / 203



Q3 Overall, how happy are you in your current position?

5.4
13
n '""\4.tO

w ~ \
a.O

109

A
CJ1
F
ao
L

87

6.7

65432

City of Franklin Employee Survey

0

\2
\9

8- 30
a- 2ol
o- I1

~/" c..-:,~ ··-:°:',,~')..--!,

ijL\o

3
$

:, ~- C)
} "<

$ 
b
7 

ANS'\J\IIER CHOICES AVERAGE NUMBER TOTAL NUIVlB!ER iRESPONSiES

7 935 140

Total Respondents: 140

City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q4 Enjoyment of the job

8.4

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

A\\lSWiER CHOICES J.'/VERAGE NUMBER TOTAL NUMBER RESPONSES

8 1,195 143

Total Respondents: 143

3 I 203



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q5 Hours

7.9

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

AMS9ER CHOICES

Total Respondents: 143

AVERAGE NUMIBER

8

TOTAL MUMBER

1,136

RESPONSES

143

City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q6 Salary

9.1

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

ANSWER CHOICES

Total Respondents: 144

AVERAGE NUMIBER

9

13 / 203

TOTAL NUMBER

1,313

RESPONSES

144



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q7 Paid time off

+%
+ ,

. : : , . · ·-·- .·.,~ :._.;,,.:i.:.~ih&.{ ;•r
8.9

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

ANSWER CHOBCES

Total Respondents: 142

AVERAGE NUMBER

9

TOTAL NUMBER

1,267

RESPONSES

142

City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q8 Insurance benefits

8.6

te0 1.3%
CH 19
r-a
p- 4.q

4.3

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Al\lSWER CHOUCES

Total Respondents: 138

AVERAGE NUMBER

23 / 203

9

TOTAL NUMBER RESPO\\lSES

1,180 138



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q9 Retirement benefits - WRS

8.8

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

ANSWER CHOICES

Total Respondents: 141

AVERAGE NUMBER

9

TOTAL NUMBER

1,239

RIESPOl\JSES

141

City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q10 Retiree health insurance opportunity

De0- 4.5
CH-1
P 3
- q.4
L- S.

8.4

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

ANSWER CHOICES AVERAGE NUMIBER

33 I 203

8

TOTAL NUMBER

1,173

RESPOMSES

139



Ko2\ O.E
Qll Opportunity for career advancement and training f = 17

p- \.
- la

City of Franklin Employee Survey

. ·. ' - -,-.:i,i

' ' ,J
~ I _ 1, ', ,; •\_ , I, •. , •.,• ~•£

7.1

0 2 3 4 s 6 7 8 9 10

ANSWER CHOICES

Total Respondents: 141

AVERAGIE NUMBER

7

TOTAL NUMBIER

1,000

iRIESPONSIES

141

City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q12 Having a good supervisor/manager

9.0

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

ANSWER CHOICES

Total Respondents: 142

AVERAGE NUMBER

43 / 203

9

TOTAL MUMBER

1,285

RESPONSES

142



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q 13 Enjoy working with co-workers

8.2

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

ANSWER CHOICES

Total Respondents: 143

AVERAGE i\JUIMBER

8

TOTAL NUMBER

1,178

RESPONSES

143

City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q14 Good work environment

8.8

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

A\\ISWiER CHOICES

Total Respondents: 143

AVERAGE NUMBER

53 / 203

9

TOTAL NUMBER

1,258

RESPONSES

143



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q15 Work-life balance
-·· .:,

es "ZN" TT"TIT"SM.u'

sicsst#sdi.±ssis.sis.cits di±%kl$.#%¥
8.9

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 a 9 10

ANSWIEP.. CHOICES

Total Respondents: 142

AVERAGE NUMBER

9

TOTAL NiLJIVlB\EiR

1,259

RESPONSES

142

City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q 16 Ability to work from home

p)- 32
CH «2-
E-\.le
t)

t

0 3

1
4

4.0

5 6 7 8 9 10

ANSWER CHOICES

Total Respondents: 127

AVERAGE NUMBER

63 / 203

4

TOTAL NUMBER iRiESPOi\JSES

503 127



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q17 Flex time

6.6

0 2 3 4 s 6 7 8 9 10

Ai\lS\JI/ER -CHOllCES

Total Respondents: 135

AVERAGE NUMBER

72 / 203

7

TOTAL NUMBER

894

RESPONSES

135



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q18 Only for City Hall employees: Work hours currently vary depending
on your department. If we were to try standardizing City Hall work hours,

which hours would you prefer City Hall to be open?

N/A 51%

8:00 - 4:00 (
hour lunch)

24%

Other:

8:30 _ 4-:30 (■ 6%
½ hour lunch)

11%

8:30 - 5:00 (1 0 5%
hour lunch)

8:00 - 4:30 (1 I 3%hour lunch)

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES

N/A

8:00 - 4:00 (/ hour lunch)

Other:

8:30 -- 4:30 ( ½ hour lunch)

8:30 -- 5:00 (1 hour lunch)

8:00 - 4:30 (1 hour lunch)

TOTAL

RESPONSES

51%

24%

11%

6%

5%

3%

40

19

9

5

4

2

79

#

1

2

3

4

5

6

OTHER:

7:30-4 p.m. with 1 hour lunch (1/2 paid, 1/2 unpaid) like we have now.

have each department make the decision

7:30-4:00 (1 hour lunch)

Need flexibi lity

Flexibility

7:00am to 4:00pm

77 / 203

DATE

9/11/2023 10:48 AM

9/5/2023 11:46 AM

8/31/2023 1054 AM

8/30/2023 9:26 AM

8/30/2023 9:19 AM

8/30/2023 8:40 AM



7

8

9

City of Franklin Employee Survey

7-330

7.30 - 4.00 (1/2 hour lunch)

I would not standardize work hours for all of City Hall, each department should be able to set
their standard hours and employees wrthmn the departments work wthin those guidelines

78 / 203

8/30/2023 837 AM

8/30/2023 8 33 AM

8/30/2023 7 56 AM



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q 19 Do you plan to stay with the City of Franklin for the foreseeable future
(2-3 years)?

No18% (25) \

ANSWER Gl··JalCES

1' 1/A

Yes

i\lo

TOTAL

N/A 9% (13)

Yes 73% (101)

RESPONSES

9%

73%

18%

13

101

25

139

1+

o t3
c1231

tot
O·o/o

79 I 203



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q20 If no, why are you thinking of leaving?

N/A 51.2%

Looking for
more money

30.2%

Better benefits 22.1%

Other: 17.4%

Retirement 10.5%

Wanting to getI S.S%
Into a...

Looking for a I 3.5%work-from-ho.

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES

MIA

Looking for more money

Better benefits

Other:

Retirement

Wanting to get into a different type of work

Looking for a work-from-home job

Total Respondents: 86

RESPONSES

51.2% 44

30.2% 26

22.1% 19

17.4% 15

10.5% 9

5.8% 5

3.5% 3

#

1

• (€k
• CM
4 f· y»

OTHER:

I don't have any immediate plans to leave, however I always keep myself open to new
professional opportunities. I don't foresee any opportunities for career advancement within the
City and I would be doing myself a professional clisservice to remain in a stagnant position and
not pursue a position utilizing my full skillset.

better management

30 hours vs 40, more flex time and some work from hone

Better Paying Fire departments in area

horrible management and boss

80 I 203

ATE

9/11/2023 12.06 PM

9/11/2023 10 48 AM

9/8/2023 9:13 AM

9/3/2023 8 27 AM

9/1/2023 7: 16 AM



City of Franklin Employee Survey

6 \>' Environment and hours

' {) More overme. ment nay

8 "? Better work environment.
9 ~~ More comp/personal days

10 ~ want to work in a healthier work environment and feel appreciated

11 [ Current Admrn and HR are very underwhelming/ unrealistc

12 r: If better benefits became available possibly a lateral transfer

13 \) Management is temble, health insurance sucks

14 ~ Not looking to leave, but I dont know that I will be here mn 2-3 years if things don't modernize

15 PK Top admunstratuon

81/203

8/31/2023 12.12 AM

8/30/2023 7 28 PM

8/30/2023 4 42 PM

8/30/2023 4 25 PM

8/30/2023 2 19 PM

8/30/2023 114 PM

8/30/2023 11 24 AM

8/30/2023 9 15 AM

8/30/2023 7 56 AM

8/30/2023 7 22 AM



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q21 Do you feel that your compensation is fair and competitive?

No56%(76) -
Yes35% (48)

• "\ t:: D>Ai\lS'lNIER CI-IJOQCES \,..:,~~ · +i •
RIESPONSES

'\,· -.J
\ '

N/A 9% 12

Yes a 41 ,n 34 43 35% 48,

No te3%» So tot\ el :l1 56% 76

TOTAL 136

Q22 Our comparable municipalities

3.7

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

82 / 203



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q23 The private sector

2.9

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

A['.lSWER Ci-arnCES

Total Respondents: 134

AVERAGE NUMBER

3

TOTAL i'JUi\/l!BiER

394

RESPONSES

134

Q24 Are you satisfied with the employee benefits provided by the City?

No56%(75) -

·+-, ...~ \ .) .','"'\ ,AMISWER CHOICES} \\
% F·,,,J ? » -·-

i\1/A '

Yes 33 58 p 1s; .So
\\lo 58 2 l qq 0
TOT.A.L

RESPOl\lSES

11%

33%

56%

88 / 203

15

44

75

134



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q25 Do you take insurance benefits offered by the City?

No 26% (36)

/

. \ C o IANS'\MIER C~Gll-CES T (;

.,,.,
R!ESPOi\lSES\ . .' •\ 'I l ,..,

Yes n1q 1l 4\ 82 Z9 74% 103

2-\ z_q 9 li., \ '26% 361'-lo . •l)

TOTAL 139

93 / 203



City of Franl<lin Employee Survey

Q26 If we had to make changes to the health plan to save the plan money,
which option below would you prefer?

Increase the Out-of
pocket costs (deductibles,
co-insurance, or... 45%
(35) Increase the monthly

premiums for all
employees that take
the... 55% (42)

Al\lSW!E!R CHOQCES

\' Increase the monthly premiums for all employees that take the insurance.

i , Increase the Out-of-pocket costs (deductibles, co-insurance, or copays), which would only affect employees with
,::: medical claims.

TOTAL

Do @),l,
~~-;;.,-

'\j' ' 33 /63,1l us '

(1 ,!=\ 55 1 4I
·:::.--::<' 1 '

5·;"'""\ soV

.', ' l4d-> 5a·,

1 too 0
'--=-·:.

94 / 203

55%

45%

42

35

77

RESPONSES



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q27 Which would you prefer?

Pay a higher monthly
premium but keep our
large provider network.
57% (47)

Ai\lSWER CHOi•CES

A cheaper monthly premium,
but have a smaller
network of providers
(some... 43% (36)

RESPONSES

A cheaper monthly premium, but have a smal ler network of providers (some hospitals or provider networks woulcl not be 43% 36
covered).

Pay a higher monthly premium but keep our large provider network. 57% 47

TOTAL

13%a»•a.• ,It ,,) l • . .I •. \

·?
olu ! scoses)

54/4 +varq esrte A«scos

95 / 203

83



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q28 For those employees currently on the PPO insurance plan please
indicate why you are still selecting this higher-cost plan. Please check any

statements below that would apply.

N/A 78%

I would rather
pay a copay... 16%

I don't
understand t. .. 3%

I didn'tl
realize that... 3%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES

NIA

I would rather pay a copay each time I go in for a provider visit, instead of having to meet my full deductible, even
though long-term it will cost me more money.

I don't understand the high deductible plan and am afraid to change.

t didn't real ize that the high deductible plan is more cost-effective and that I would save money.

Total Respondents: 74

96 / 203

78%

16%

3%

3%

58

12

2

2

RESPONSES



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q29 For those employees on the High-Deductible insurance plan, please
indicate which statements below are true.

The City's
53%contribution ...

I can save
38%additional ...

I don't use
35%insurance mu ...

N/A 20%

I believe the
17%City provide...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES

The City's contribution towards the Heath Savings Account (HSA) and the Health Reimbursement Arrangement is a
great reason to take this insurance plan.

I can save additional pre-tax money into my Health Savings Account to use after retirement, etc.

I don't use insurance much so I am better off having the lower premiums and getting the HSA contribution from the City
that I can save until I do have an insurance claim.

N/A

I believe the City provides a fair plan at an affordable premium.

Total Respondents: 88

RESPONSES

53% 47

38% 33

35% 31

20% 18

17% 15

97 / 203



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q30 A few years ago, the City tried to offer the option for employees to
purchase additional life insurance for themselves and their dependents.

We could not offer the coverage as not enough employees elected to
participate. Please let us know which optional self-pay benefits you may

be interested in participating in if the City offered the benefit.

Short Term
Disability... 61%

Supplemental
life insuran ... 53%

Pet insurance

Other:

23%

8%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

AMS'WIER CHOICES

Short Term Disability coverage including Income Replacement, Accident, Hospital Indemnity, Cancer, or Critical
Illness. (These are currently offered thru AFLAC but we could look for other options)

Supplemental life insurance for yourself and your dependents

Pet insurance

Other:

Total Respondents: 101

61%

53%

23%

8%

62

54

23

8

RESPONSES

#

1

OTHER:

The option of the Wisconsin Plan ROTH which was promised but never given. Not directly
related to the question but wanted to voice concern mncase it wasn't brought up later

DATE

9/8/2023 1:41 PI\Jl

2 Ph,) A lot of employees weren't aware anything was offered.

3 @2,) no comment
' ) uo

m!' none/
Roths

NIA

98 / 203

9/6/2023 12:57 PIVI

9/1/2023 7:46 AM

8/31/2023 3:06 PM

3/31/2023 10:10 AM

8/31/2023 9:42 AM



7

8

City of Franklin Employee Survey

Group roth deductions so the anount would mncrease to 18,000

I was going to say Orthodontic Services, however not for me or my family at thus time--we are
past this stage mn life, but it would of been nice

99 / 203

8/30/2023 10 14 AM

8/30/2023 8 30 AM



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q31 If a secondary dental insurance option was available that covered
orthodontic services, but you had to go to a specific provider, such as

Dental Associates, would you be interested in taking that plan instead of
our current wide-network plan?

ANSWER CHOICES

Yes

No

TOTAL

No 62% (76)

RESPONSES

38%

62%

100 / 203

47

76

123



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q32 Have you or your family members used the services offered by NICE
Healthcare?

No31% (40)

N/A 8% (10)

""'' 0 ¥ ~' LANSWER Cll-UO!C~·\Y R!ESPONSES

r-1/A 8% 10

Yes lo1 5tt, %3 e» 0 61% 78
, . u

l\lo 33 1 7 32. ok 31% 40

TOTAL 128

101 / 203



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q33 If no, please tell us why you have not tried NICE Healthcare (check all
that apply):

Ass- 

100%

90%

80%

70% 56%
60%

50%

40%
24%

30% 22% 18%
20%

4%
10%

0%

I want to I haven't Having to Other: I don't
continue needed any make a understand
treatment medical virtual the benefit
with my... services. appointmen.. offered by...

ANSWER CHOICES

I want to continue treatment with my established physician.

I haven't needed any medical services.

Having to make a virtual appointment or chat visit before an in-person visit is too cumbersome.

Other:

I don't understand the benefit offered by NICE Healthcare.

Total Respondents: 45

RESPONSES

56% 25

24% 11

22% 10

18% 8

4% 2

8

s5 ?
6 pJi
7

8/31/2023 9:42 AM

8/30/2023 9:41 AM

8/30/2023 8:53 AM

8/30/2023 7:42 AM

8/30/2023 7:22 AM

DATE

9/8/2023 10:34 PM

8/31/2023 7:41 PM

8/31/2023 10:58 AM

OTHER:

I have a future appointment

Not every medical condition can be done over the phone. Specialist.

Illnesses have been more involved where I wanted my established physician. For a minor colcl,
etc. I would be willing to try NICE.

N/A

MIA

Do not have health insurance through the city

Insurance Sucks, not on insurance

They want and tell me they NEED to take over my basic health care needs in order to use their
R services for everyday maintenance type medications.

b
v ·

4 A :'(

3

#

1

2

102 / 203



City of Franl<lin Employee Survey

Q34 If yes, please tell us why you use NICE Healthcare (check all that
apply):

100%

90% 78%
80%

70%

60% 48%
50%

40% I
33%

27%
30% 23%

20% ■10%

0%

The No-cost No-cost Mo-cost No-cost No-cost Ease of
convenien appointme prescript Labs X-rays Physical getting
ce of nts with ions Therapy mental
virtua... nurse ... health.

ANSWER CHOICES

The convenience of virtual appointments or appointments at home/work.

No-cost appointments with nurse practitioners

No-cost prescriptions

No-cost Labs

No-cost X-rays

No-cost Physical Therapy

Ease of getting mental health appointments vs. outside counseling providers.

Total Respondents: 79

RESPONSES

89% 70

86% 68

78% 62

48% 38

33% 26

27% 21

23% 18

103 / 203



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q35 Do you feel that you understand the benefits available to you by the
City of Franklin?

No 31% (40)

"""' « € > LANSWER CHOICES~~-W . !R!ESPOf\lSiES

Yes 54 '1 \ g4 '10 6H 6.9% gg
V·

!\lo Y\t) Ji \ (\ 30 3 31% 40

TOTAL 128

104 / 203



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q36 What educational meetings would you attend if they were offered?

Pension Plans

Health Plan

Health Savings
PP[][it'ls'iliift"hi@iiiaettdi'wildlltittisiiis.hie.ti.l:du.ialill

80%

Health
Reimbursemen...

Life Insurance

Dental Plan

Long-term
Disability Plan

Short-term
Disability Plan

ro
·1
r

-·. ~t

33%

31%

41%

39%

Vision Plan 23%

Other·■ 9%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

105 / 203



AMSW!ER Cll-lOUCES

Pension Plans

Health Plan

Health Savings Accounts

Health Reimbursement Arrangement

Life Insurance

Dental Plan

Long-terr DIsabrlrty Plan

Short-term DIsability Plan

Vis1on Plan

Other·

Total Respondents 98

City of Franklin Employee Survey

RESPOMSES

80%

63%

41%

41%

39%

33%

31%

28%

23%

9%

78

62

40

40

38

32

30

27

23

9

#

1 €
2

3 D>
4 M
5 P
6 $
7 p
8 CK
9 >

OTHER:

ROTH Deferred Comp Plan

Deferred comp plans

Updates of employee handbook

Financial planrnng for retirement beyond pension contributions

Retirement planning

townhall on how to improve benefit packages

I feel I have a good understanding of the plans already

do not to attend meetings

People ask me about these benefits I could probably run your trammg, but I won't because
Franklin wouldn't pay me to do it

DATE

9/9/2023 7 47 AM

9/8/2023 1 27 PM

9/7/2023 9 12 PM

9/1/2023 1 22 PM

9/1/2023 9 59 AM

8/31/2023 11 34 A4M

8/30/2023 8 48 AM

8/30/2023 8 43 AM

8/30/2023 7 19 AM

106 /203



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q37 Do you prefer separate time-off accruals for vacation, sick time,
personal days, etc. or would you prefer one paid time off bucket (PTO)

that you can use for any purpose?

One PTO Bucket 23% (29)

~
Separate Leave Buckets 77% (97)

Af>JSWERCIHO!CES \)~Q @ f p L- RiESPONSES

Separate Leave Buckets q 50 9L\ 62., el 77% 97

One PTO Bucket '-'< 50 b l'B 3 23% 29

TOTAL 126

107 / 203



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q38 What benefit does the City of Franklin not offer that you would like to
see us offer?

19 \_.

15 f
16

9/712023 9:12 PM

9/7/2023 2:57 PMLegit Parental Leave. Observe nationally-recognized holidays days off (i.e. Martin Luther King

Employer paid Short-term disability , voluntary life insurance, tuition reimbursement 9/8/2023 10:34 PM

The ROTH option that would al low us to contribute a larger amount to a ROTH. This was 9/8/2023 1:41 PM
brought up many contracts ago yet never implemented, even though many members have
asked HR about it over the years. The amount that I could have put into it would have made a
HUGE difference in what I would have been able to save for retirement with tax free growth.
Now I'm nearing the end of my career and am frustrated that it was never implemented.

Post Tax ROTH Retirement severance pay, being used for insurance capabilities Insurance 9/8/2023 1:32 PM
Buy Out Program

Employee compensation and benefits are important aspects of employee satisfaction at a 9/8/2023 1:27 PM
workplace. It directly impacts an employee's performance and motivation to work and allows
for higher moral. Benefits keep employees happy and recognizes their hard work! Making a
person choose between a better and/or worse health insurance plan is not a benefit it is picking
the best from the worst. Benefits such as orthodontists allowed in dental plans and not being
limited to providers are great benefits, but seem to be only benefits brought in by limitations or
sacrifices of the employee. If you want orthodontist then you can only see xyz. If you want
cheaper insurance then you can only go to certain hospitals and/or providers. This doesn't
attract or encourage employees.

Post Tax ROTH options Better Retirement options with Insurance cost 9/3/2023 11.09 AM

Option to buy Health Insurance after retirement. 9/812023 9:55 AM

9/8/2023 9:19 A4M

RESPONSES DATE

Affordable health care in retirement Competitive wages within the surrounding industry 9/11/2023 1.54 PM

Tuition Reimbursement; Paid Parental Leave; An updated bereavement policy (3 clays is not 9/11/2023 12:43 PM
enough time to plan a funeral , let alone mourn the loss of a parent, spouse, or child); Better
wellness plan (reimbursement for gym memberships); Employee Flu Shots (I haven't had a flu
shot since the City stopped offering them to employees); Small clothing allowance
(reimbursement for branded clothing to be worn during educational events or inspections in the
community);

Lower retirement insurance benefit, eye, cheaper payment on behalf of the employee 9/11/2023 10.53 AM

One paid time off bucket. That would be a huge game changer. 9/11/2023 12:05 AM

Some benefits for PT staff , like PTO accrual . 9/10/2023 9:51 PM

State of Wisconsin Deferred Compensation program 457 plan 9/10/2023 8:58 PM

Other municipalities such as New Berlin, Oconomowoc will pay for gym memberships which in 9/10/2023 4·09 AJA
long term keeps employees active and less prone to injuries on duty.

Fitness benefit , better life insurance payout for on duty death. 9/9/2023 10:22 AM

ROTH Deferred Comp option Better long term disability plans 9/9/2023 7:47 AM

·Ability to get something for al l of your accrued sick leave when you retire. Not just a smal l 9/9/2023 7:46 AM
amount. •orthodontics, ,Roth 401K or Roth 457

One PTO bucket. BUT, accruals at the same rate as current. Allow al! person to ge benefits of
sick/vacation transfef after years of service, not just allow some.

•t)~ Matching 401k. Tuition reimbursement. Better longevity pay.18

13 f
14

3 t\\
4 p
5 CR
6 r
7 P
8 p
9 £
10 y
11 C
12 y

#

1 ?..
2

l

108 / 203



20 t1-21 >
22 •»
23 p%
24 t\\
25 \j-~~'

'
26 ·~.·/ .

27 ·f
28 s29

30 @
31

Pe
32 N

City of Franklin Employee Survey

Jr, Juneteenth) My spouse has PTO and I always have WAY more sick and vacation days
than he cloes

Parental leave Off for legal holidays, like Martin Luther King. Jr and Juneteenth 9/7/2023 2 56 PM

City Child Care Facility, On-Site Nurse Practitioner once a week, Health Care plan with lower 9/6/2023 3 25 PM
Urgent Care and ER co-pays

Paid Parental Leave, hybnd work from home and mn office options, department wardrobe 9/6/2023 2 42 PM
al lowance, increased bereavement leave (specifical ly for non-1mmed1ate family), tuition
reimbursement, funeral leave,

Flex hours for management should work just like comp -time that other employees have 9/6/2023 12 57 PM

More bereavement leave Sick tmme mmnmmum of 30 minutes instead of an hour Short term 9/6/2023 12 37 PM
disability Wellness Plans (gym membership, flu shots, etc)

Health ms reimbursement if you do not take the plan 9/6/2023 6 48 AM

able to open a Routh account with the IRF Wisconsm Retirement System 9/5/2023 11 58 AM

Option to use the Wisconsm DefeITed Comp instead of Mrssmn Square for the 457b 9/5/2023 1111AM

Better pay!!!! The city pay is falling far below the private sector 9/5/2023 8 13 AM

Not sure 9/5/2023 6 13 AM

On January 1 we get our allotment of vacation days for the year instead of receivmg It 9/4/2023 12 15 PM
biweekly 111 mcurments

A medical/urgent care clinic for franklin employees that is free/low cost MICE Is great but 9/1/2023 9 20 PM
there are days/hours they are not available and sometimes m-person Is necessary (City of
Waukesha employees have this option)

A 457 savings plan match 10% up to $20,000 Which would come out to $2,COO per year 9/1/2023 8 16 PM
Conversion of sick time to personal/vacatmn tm,e If maxed out at1440 hours, up to 3 days per
year wth no carrie over. Have seniority mean something To many new people that are treated
hike they have been working here for many years A 1% Increasa in wages between years 10
20 up to 10%. At current rate this would be around $3 lnst1mtional knowledge should mean
something.

Education benefits for classes, courses, and degrees 9/1/2023 1 22 PM

Offer the same sick leave incentive to all employees at the PD 9/1/2023 12 11 PM

Offer a "buy out" or "credit" to employees who do not take the city 's health insurance 9/1/2023 10 29 AM
Employees could apply this monetary credit to the insurance plan they do take elsewhere This
saves the city money by not havmg to msure the employee but also benefits the employee to
have something toward the plan they take elsewhere

100 % coverage chiropractic care - carrying an extra 30lbs or mare over years rs service is 9/1/2023 10 12 AM
wearing on my body

Better dental msurance that covers more treatments 9/1/2023 9 59 AM

no comment 9/l/2023 7 46 AM

It's not what Is offered but the cost out of pocket to the employee that matters 8/31/2023 7 41 PM

Free/discounts for child care 8/31/2023 3 48 PM

TuItIon reimbursement, clothmg allowance, longer bereavement leave 3/31/2023 1 51 PM

fair sick leave mcentIves for al l employees 8/31/2023 11 34 AM

011hodont1cs 8/31/2023 1119 AM

n/a 8/31/2023 lO 58 AM

401 plan 8/31/2023 9 42 AM

Insurance comparable to other cities, where the employee pays less and receives more 8/31/2023 12 22 AM

109 / 203

33 (:;\\
34 ?
35

P
36 lt
37

~
38 p?
39 4
40 0»
41 %42

43 y
44 e\-\
45 46 P>



51 '}Y Better benefits need to be offered to retain and attrach employees.

52 ~ health plans, dental plans for part timers working 25+ hours

53 t)ij Lower cost health insurance. Ours seems to be higl1er cost than other cities and companies

54 Ct\ Higher amount for vision, glasses.

69 8/30/2023 8:30 AM

8/30/2023 8:31 AM

8/30/2023 8:48 AM

8/30/2023 8:42 AM

8/30/2023 8:48 AM

8/30/2023 9.21 AM

8/30/2023 9:.07 AM

8/30/2023 8:53 AM

8/30/2023 9:.32 AM

8/30/2023 9:27 AM

8/30/2023 9.24 AM

8/30/2023 7-33 PM

8/30/2023 4:44 PM

8/30/2023 4.29 PM

8/30/2023 4:04 PM

8/30/2023 1.39 PM

8/30/2023 12:53 PM

8/30/2023 12:04 PM

8/30/2023 10:45 AM

8/30/2023 10: 14 AM

8/30/2023 9:56 AM

8/30/2023 9:53 AM

8/30/2023 9:41 AM

Chiropractic care 8/30/2023 3.24 AM

better health insurance, higher uniform allowances, firearm allowance, college incentives (to go 8/30/2023 8:13 AiVl
back to school). Earlier start time (645-1500). Higher longevity pay.

Insurance after retirement 8/30/2023 8:02 AM

Stop reducing Insurance benefits--You are already having a hard time fill ing vacancies

Roth Option through the WRS, Single Plus 1 insurance instead of just family and single.

life insurance

Sick hours, you can only accumulate 1444 hours. Can that be changed to more hours, and can
the remaining hours be used once you retire? You dont gain any hours when you reach the
max.

Cell phone benefits, discount programs for new vehicle purchases, rental car, etc.

Pet insurance

Other municipal ities compensate their employees for not taking health care insurance. This is
a saving to the city and to the employee.

Better health insurance ... seriously! Othodontic services

Yearly salary raise based on inflation rates Raises or bonuses based on merit

Retirement plan for part time employees. Active shooter training. Exercises that involve staff
collaboration to allow for connectedness and work related efficiency.

High deductible health insurance plan like the City of Kenosha has. Better (less premium
costs) for retiree health insurance based on how many years you worked for the City and how
much sick time you give the City back. More years and more hours = Less retiree health
insurance premium cost. It's kinda bullshit that I will work here over 30 years and have to pay
the same retirement health insurance costs as someone who retires from the same job as me
who has only been here for 20 years. If I give back 1,000 plus hours of sick time and that other
person uses all their sick time why do we pay the same amount of retiree health insurance
costs? Tell me why, at the end of my career, if I have 1440 hours of sick hours in my bank
should I not call in sick for the last 3/4 year of my employment? Thus having cheaper monthly
health insurance rates, the ability to remain on NICE healthcare, and extending my WRS
service time???? OR, I could just give back the hours as I watch my co-workers using sick
time for suspected extra off time.

Paid Family Leave, paid or discount gym memberships, childcare reimbursement

Sick leave incentive for all not just PD. Access to retiree health at 60 instead of 62 for non
reps.

Unused sick time converted into funds used to pay tor the employee portion of health
insurance premiums upon retirement.

A shift differential would be a benefit for 3rd shift workers; I would also like to see a larger gap
between City Hall Clerical/other clerical to that of Emergency Dispatchers who are also
"clerical"-where as Emergency Dispatchers work nights, holidays, weekends, mandated
overtime, deal with raw emotions from callers; PTSD etc. That's the most frustrating

Retiree insurance

City of Franklin Employee Survey

t)~~ Offer money not to tal<e city insurance

Nj]) ouon to ion a union tor watertsewen@pw

Childcare, Paid Continuing Education, Gym Partnership, Sick Leave Incentive

7o p
"p
re p

63

68

66

67

65

62

t
>
p
~

~~

" t

61

60

59

55

56

57

58

47

48

49

50

llO / 203



City of Franklin Employee Survey

8/30/2023 7 22 AM

8/30/2023 7 53 AM

8/30/2023 7 42 AM

8/30/2023 7 26 AM

8/30/2023 7 23 AM

8/30/2023 8 00 AM

Orthodontic care, I'd also hke to see some incentive offered to employees to NOT take the city
benefit pkg. The way rt stands now there are employees that would go on spouses plans but
there Is simply no mcentve to do so.

City day care services, gym membership allowance, sick leave mcent1ve, equal benefits for all
employees

Time clock at City Hall

Health Insurance rates like we used to have This will attract and keep employees

More ab1hty to work from home I understand the difficulty m this for many departments and
employees as we deal with residents most days and bemg available to them s important, but
the only way the City will be able to hire and retain employees in the commg years (pamcularly
the generation 35 and under) Is by offenng more flexible work hours and location Nearly every
other office based industry has become more flexible and to keep top tier employees that's
gong to be needed m the very near future.

'tR~ Ment Pay, Pay out for not takmg Cliy insurance

p
}
p
P

t'<'

78

74

75

76

77

73

79 A high deductible health insurance plan hke the City of Kenosha. A better design for health
insurance upon retirement, hke the ab1hty to use more sick hours to bring down the retirement
premiums

8/30/2023 7 19 AM

111 / 203



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q39 On a scale of 1 to 10, how satisfied are you with your current job?·o.- o N' a.
CH- 7.

C _ CL>
- .4

A sL° tl7.0

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

ANSWER CHOICES

Total Respondents: 131

AVERAGE NUMBER

7

TOTAL NUMBER

922

RESPOI\JSES

131

Q40 On a scale of 1 to 10, how effective do you find the communication
channels within our organization?

0 2 3 4

4.6

5 6 7 8 9 10

5.2
5.$

ANSWER CHOlCES

Tota! Respondents: 131

AVERAGE NUMBER

112/ 203

5

TOTAL \\JUMBiER

600

RESPONSES

131



City of Franklin Employee Survey

5.5,,,,' ···-}' . , -
~

~- , t ' , •

Q41 On a scale of 1 to 10, how satisfied are you with the frequency and
clarity of communication from your superiors?

NP0- 37
CH- S
K le.le

- 4.1
/"L le.S

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Al\lS1JVEiR Cl-ilOiCIES AVERAGIE NUMBER TOTAL l'JIJJMBER R'ESPOi'JSES

5 711 130

Total Respondents: 130

Q42 Do you receive regular performance evaluations and constructive
feedback?

No 45% (58)

Ai\lSW!ER Cl-lOOCES\'/:J•~

Yes \r]D:b
e 83

e8
lt1 '6'2..- t.72.
53 \<a 2-e>

L,
11
23

R:ESPONSES

55% 70

58

TOTAL 128

120 / 203



City of Franklin Employee Survey

D0- 3.+
CH e.0
r 6.- 4.L. 1.2

5.3

'",,-.., ~
,

~ ~ • L..- '.J

Q43 On a scale of 1 to 10, do you receive sufficient feedback and
recognition for your work?

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Ai\lS~.i'JER CHIOUC\ES AVERAGE NUMBER TOTAL NUMBER !RESPONSES

5 692 130

Total Respondents: 130

Q44 On a scale of 1 to 10, do you feel valued and appreciated for your
work in the municipality?

- .,..,, ·,-,#pi%#%£
., "

aid±ad
5.0

to
€H

'F
¢>
L

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

ANSWER CHOICES AVEiRAGIE NUMBER TOTAL NUMBER RESPONSES

5 131

Total Respondents: 131

125 / 203



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q45 On a scale of 1 to 10, do you feel that your immediate supervisor
provides clear guidance and support?

6.7

DP»
CH
f.'
p
L --

. (
1.8
n.1
le o.4

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

ANSWER CHOICES

Total Respondents: 130

AVERAGE NUMBER

7

TOTAL MUMBER R'ESPONSES

868 130

Q46 On a scale of 1 to 10, do you have access to the necessary
resources and tools to perform your job effectively?

7.0

DO>
CH
F "
~ "'

L

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

ANSWER CHOICES

Total Respondents: 130

AVE!RAGiE NUMBER

133 / 203

7

TOTAL I\IIIJMBIER RESPOMSES

912 J.3(1



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q47 On a scale of 1 to 10, are you satisfied with the overall leadership in
the municipality?

4.7

t){)0 .

CH
F.·- ;,-

~ -

f . 'L-

3.
5¥
4.
t ,,__1,S
1.2

0 2 3 4- 5 6 7 8 9 10

Al\lSWER CHOllCIES

Total Respondents: 131

AVE!RAGIE NllJMBER

5

TOTAL i\!IIJMBIER R!ESPOi\JSES

620

.JI.

131.

Q48 On a scale of 1 to 10, can you collaborate effectively with your
colleagues and teams?

0 2 3 4 5 6 7

7.5

8 9

Ne
CH
F
p

10

5.D08.
8»
«.s

A\\IS'IJ\IIERCi-iJOllCES

Total Respondents: 131

AVE!RAIGIE NUMBER

141 / 203

8

l"OTAl I\JUMBER

989

RiESPOMS!ES

1.31.



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q49 On a scale of 1 to 10, how healthy is your work-life balance?

N- 5.8
et 1.4

6.8

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

AMSW/ER CHOICES

Total Respondents: 131

AVERAGE NUMBER

7

TOTAL NUMBER

885

RESPONSES

131

Q50 On a scale of 1 to 10, do you believe flexible work arrangements are
available and supported by the municipality?

!,••··-.. , .. , ..z h + ¢ 1
.l· , •

:. ·'

5.7

De0
eH
F
\'i> ,.
L

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

ANSWER C!HIOHCES

Total Respondents: 128

AVERAGE NUMBER

149 / 203

TOTAL i\lUMBIER RESPONSES

128



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q51 On a scale of 1 to 10, how successfully are you managing your
workload within regular working hours?

8 Si<fgT " , • a • • ,'-,' ,,

. . . . -,{!
7.5

D@0

CH
F
p

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Al\lSW'ER CHOICES

Totai Respondents: 129

AVERAG!E NUMIBE!R

7

TOW.L l\lU\\JlBER R!ESPONSES

967 123

Q52 On a scale of 1 to 10, how supported do you feel in taking time off for
personal reasons?

7.2

pt>- tu.1
L1 9 2l 0·o
F to.2-
~

L
$

9. \\

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

ANSWERCl-i!ODCES

Total Respondents: 129

AVERAGIE NUMBER

157 / 203

7

TOTAL NIJJMBER iRESPOl\lSES

925 129



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q53 On a scale of 1 to 10, how satisfied are you with your job's specific
tasks and responsibilities?

7.3

t:>Ptv
tt,H -·
£'p
L-

e.2
1
1.8
e.@
0.7

0 2 3 4- 5 6 7 8 9 10

Ai\lSl.NIER CH08CES

Total Respondents: 131

AVE!RAGIE I\JUMBIER

7

TOTAL i\llJJMBIER

955

iR!ES!POl\lSES

1.31.

Q54 On a scale of 1 to 10, how much room for growth and advancement
do you have within the municipality?

0 2 3 4-

4-.5

5 6 7

p) 3,4

CH - .t
F e.2
~ . 37
L 4 Q-

,,;.. ·O

8 9 10

Ai\lSW!ER CHOICES

Total Respondents: 127

AVEIRAGIE I\JUMBER

165 / 203

4

TOTAL 'i"IUMBIER

567

RESPONSES

1.27



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q55 On a scale of 1 to 10, do you feel that you have access to the
necessary resources and training to grow professionally?

• ' ( ~ '·~ r/7•Y, •-- •/:1
' ·. . ~J

r 2-cs ,, , _,.!-~

6.0

CH
e\} -

>
'l

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

ANSWER CHOlCES

Total Respondents: 129

AVERAGIE NUMBER

6

TOTAL NIIJMB!EiR !RESPONSES

780 129

Q56 Are there any specific skills or areas of knowledge you would like to
develop further?

No40% (51)

•I• •

J.\\\JS\Ai!EIR ClslO0CIES~yj)
o'

ves ·7@
No 993.he
TOTAL

c
~ ··,

.35'\

r' ~
5¢ 53
~t_,\ U{l

L
33
e1

173 / 203

iR!ESPONSES

60%

40%

76

51

127



City of Franklin Employee Survey

).
2

,-- ] 3+»01 53

sl2Sl

56%

54%

±«,

31%Other:

How to Deal
with Difficu ..

Computer
Skills (Word ...

Supervisory
Skills

Q57 What additional skills or knowledge do you want to develop?
l
! s

)11 ' Ee_@]f
••.e

Public Speaking 26%

0%

Equipment such
as Backhoe,...

Customer
Service Skills

10%

19%

18%

20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90%

i
!
i
I

100%

ANSWER CHOICES

Supervisory Skills

Computer Skills (Word, Excel, Publishing programs, BS&A, GIS, SCADA)

How to Deal with Difficult People

other:

Public Speaking

Equipment such as Backhoe, Gradall, etc.

Customer Service Skills

Total Respondents: 68

RESPONSES

56% 38

54% 37

46% 31

31% 21

26% 18

19% 13

18% 12

#

1

2

3

4

5

OTHER:

Job specific trainings

If I have the opportunity to learn, I'm taking it!

Be able to have the budget to attend conferences and schools that help your career and the
City. Additionally more classes such as: Leadership (Ethics), soft skills, Leadership: Technical
Skills, People Skills, Stress Management, Succession Training, Stay Interviewing,
Performance Evaluation, Communication as a Leader, etc.

Network Security and Servers

more training and classes in specific fields

DATE

9/9/2023 10:25 AM

9/9/2023 7.49 AM

9/8/2023 1:35 PM

9/8/2023 9:13 AM

9/5/2023 12:12 PM



City of Franklin Employee Survey

6 L
7 >
8 \)',iL)
9 D
10 't t \1.•'f

(" '11
" f-\

12 r,
9

13 r.2
14 r't)
15 {:Jr\
16 w-~.\
17 e4... '
18 %»
19 p
20 ·444T°
21 >

How to lead an engaged meeting (including agendas etc)

There are specific certifications to my posrton I would like to receive

179 /"203

8/30/2023 8.58 AM

8/30/2023 8 30 AM

learn to catalogue books 9/1/2023 12 58 PM

2nd language 9/1/2023 12 53 Ai\11

Succession planning. 8/31/2023 7 51 PM

How to deal with difficult and condescending co workers 8/31/2023 3 56 PM

Problem solving, Ach1ev1ng better collaboration, stress management 8/31/2023 1 57 PM

Learn more aspects of my posrtuon 8/31/2023 11 02 AM

The experience and trammg we have gamed outside of this agency 1s seldom ut1hzed or viewed 8/31/2023 12.26 AM
as relevant.

lpad trammg 8/30/2023 7 37 PM

Workplace Safety programs 8/30/2023 4 32 PM

Specific to my Job 8/30/2023 11:54 AM

Leadership and commurncat1on 8/30/2023 9 59 AM

AutoCAD Training 8/30/2023 9:47 AI\JI

Specific to my employment duties 8/30/2023 9 30 AM

There ts little mstruct1on or allowance to use newer programs. or direction how to use certain 8/30/2023 9·24 AM
programs.



City of Franklin Employee Survey

i I I_(,-ta-t

1.e5.0

Q58 How would you describe the overall culture of our organization?
Po- 4.2
C 5.0
f
>
L

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

ANSWER CHOICES AVERAGE NUMBER TOTAL NUMBER RIESPONSES

5 641 128

Total Respondents: 128

Q59 Do you feel that your values align with the City?

5.9

B
CH
F --
P
L

5.0lo.
of
s:1
lo.

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

ANSWER CHOICES AVEiRAG!E NUMBER TOTAL MUMABER RESPONSES

6 743 127

Total Respondents: 127

180/203



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q60 Are you comfortable voicing your opinions or concerns within the
organization?
43,a±

~Dt,;) 4.7"~ '··''-

CH ...,,,. er5 ~ i..

F e.k
~ 4. ~5.4 '. i \ • :

L k,,.3,

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

A\\JS'i'd!ERCHIO!CES

Total Respondents: 129

AVEIRAGIE NUMBER

5

TOTAL NUMBER

702

iR!ESPOl\lSES

2.29

Q61 Do you believe the City values and promotes diversity and inclusion?

s.o
F
p
L

5.<.
5.e
n c-. f ~ ~-.

\o,, \

0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

A\\JSWER CHOilCES

Total Respondents: 125

AVIElRAG:E NUMBER

188 / 203

6

TOTAL l\ll\JI\Jl!81EiR

752

RIESPOl\lSES

125



City of Franklin Employee Survey

Q62 Do you feel like you are treated fairly and respectfully regardless of
your background (sex, race, LGBTQ+ status, etc.)?

7.6

De»
ct
F
~

L

,r11 o·•_.!l l

1.0
8

0 '2 3 4- 5 6 7 8 9 10

Ai\JSW!ER CHO0CIES

Total Respondents: 126

AVERAGE NUMBER

8

TOTAL I\IUMB!ER

957

!RESPO\\JSES

126

Q63 On a scale of 1 to 10, how likely are you to recommend our
organization as a workplace?

5.9

Db
CH
F
~

L

L\,, 1
«.3
7.4
5.l
2c)

0 '2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

ANSWER CHOUCES

Total Respondents: 130

AV!ERAGIE NUMBER

196 / 203

6

T·OTAL \\JUMBIER

762

R!ESPOf\JS!ES

130



VI
r

Retiree Health Insurance

The City of Franklin offers certain retirees, and their families, the ability to continue in the City's
health insurance program following their retirement. All other terms and conditions relating to
health insurance set forth in the respective health plan, including but not limited to the terms
relating to deductible and prescription drug co-payments, shall apply.

The health insurance coverage provided for retirees, spouses, and the families by the City
does not vest upon retirement or other termination of employment. 'The health insurance
coverage provided herein and the contribution for the cost of coverage may change in the
future as determined solely by the City.

Retiree Eligibility and Participation Requirements: In addition to the requirements of the health
plan itself, following are certain other requirements and benefit levels.

All Non-Represented Full-time employees, excluding Fire and Police Command Staff, Police
Sergeants, and Public Works employees: Any such employee who has reached aminimum age of
62 years and has 20 years of credited service with the City shall be eligible to obtain payment of
75% of the retiree health insurance premium rate in effect at the time of retirement from City
service. Eligibility for premiumpayment shall stop when the employee reaches age 65, or becomes
eligible for Medicare, or the employee accepts employment from which health insurance benefits
are available. (Effective 1/1/2023: this is an improved benefit for Dispatchers and an added benefit
for those positions formerly in the Teamsters Clerical Union or the AFSCME Inspection Union.)

Fire Department Command Staff: An employee who retires from employmentwith the City under
a regular pension at statutory normal retirement age (age 53 as of January 11, 2005) and who has
attained twenty five (25) or more years of full time service (twenty (20) years effective January 1,
2006) with the City or retires under a disability pension shall be eligible for enrollment in the
City's conventional hospital and surgical insurance program. The City shall pay seventy-five
percent (75%) of the premium amount in effect on the date the employee retires, whatever that

64



figure may be, and will continue to pay that amount toward the employee's health insurance
coverage until such employee reaches age 65, or the retired employee qualifies for Medicare,
whichever occurs earlier. Participation in the City's health plan ceases at the earliest of the
following: 1) The retiree's attains the age sixty-five (65), or 2) The retiree is eligible for Medicare,
or 3) The retiree dies. Coverage shall not be extended to the retiree while he or she is eligible for
coverage under another health plan.

The Police Chief, Assistant Police Chief, and Police Captains hired or promoted after December
2009: For the Police Chief, Assistant Police Chief or Police Captains who retire on a regular
pension (disability pensions, excluded) on or after January 1, 2010, the City shall pay seventy-five
(75%) of the cost towards the single plan premium or the family plan premium of the health plan
the employee was in prior to retirement, and such payment shall remain frozen at that level
throughout the period of such payment. The employee/retiree must pay their portion of the
monthly premium to the City Treasurer by the 15th of the month prior to the month the premium
is due, or the employee/retiree may be dropped from the City's insurance program. The
employee/retiree must be at least 53 years of age and have at least fifteen (15) years of service
with the City of Franklin to qualify for the Retiree Health Plan benefits of this section. Said
employees will continue to be covered by hospital and surgical insurance benefits until such
employee reaches the age of sixty-five (65) or is eligible for Medicare, whichever occurs earlier,
unless said employee voluntarily drops coverage or is dropped from the plan in accordance with
the plan document or the allowance provided for herein. In the event the employee/retiree's spouse
is not eligible for Medicare when the employee/retiree's participation in the insurance program
ceases, the spouse may remain in the same City group health plan until eligible for Medicare solely
at the expense of the spouse, provided that the spouse pays the full monthly premium therefore to
the City Treasurer by the 15th of the month prior to the month the premium is due, or the spouse
may be dropped from the City's insurance program.

Public Works and Sewer & Water Employees With Benefits: Any employee who has reached a
minimum age of 60 years of age, and has 20 years of credited service with the City shall be eligible
to obtain payment of 75% of their retiree health insurance premium upon retirement from City
service. (Those employees hired by the City prior to 1/1/2023 may retire with this same benefit at
age 60 with only 15 years of service.) The amount paid by the City shall be three-fourths of the
premium amount paid at the time of retirement of the employee. The premium subsidy paid by
the City shall cease at the earliest of the following, after which time he or she shall receive no
payment or co-payment of any health insurance or other premium or payment by the City: (1) The
employee/retiree is eligible for Medicare or (2) The employee/retiree's death.

Part-Time Employees: Part-Time employees do not qualify for retiree health insurance.

For retirements occurring after 12/4/2018, the following parameter or clarification applies
to each of the above paragraphs outlining the retiree health insurance for the identified
specific employee group. This parameter shall prevail in the event of a conflict in the
wording with the above paragraphs. Where it is referenced above that the City shall pay
seventy-five percent (75%) of the retiree health insurance premium upon retirement from the City
service, that amount may vary, as described further below, in the event the employee changes
between plan types, including but not limited to single, family, high-deductible, or PPO plan types.

65



If said retiree switches from a higher-premium plan type to a lesser-premium plan type, the City
will continue to pay only 75% of the lesser-premium plan type that was in effect on the date of
retirement; however, if a retiree elects a plan type with a lesser premium at or after retirement and
subsequently switches back to a higher-premium plan type, the City will revert to paying 75% of
the higher-premium plan type that was in effect on the date of retirement only if the added
dependents were eligible for coverage on the date ofretirement. Additionally, in the event a retiree
selects or reverts to a plan type during an eligible continuation period, as provided for above, and
that premium-type did not exist on the retiree's premium share calculation date (retirement date),
the applicable retro-active premium-type rate shall be calculated based upon a percentage of the
family plan using the then current year's premium rates.



APPROVAL

REPORTS&

RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION

Approval ofan Employee Recruitment and
Retention 'Tool Policy

LIU\
MEETING

DATE

07/06/2021

ITEM NUMBER

G.16.
Below is information relative to and a recommendation regarding the approval of a new 'Employee
Recruitment and Retention Tool Policy'.

This item was considered by the Personnel Committee in March, May, and June of2021, and recommendedfor approval
on a 7-0 vote at the June 21, 2021 Meeting.

BACKGROUND

With the extremely tight job market, as well as a number of hard to hire positions, there is a need to have
more tools available in recruiting and retaining employees. This type of an initiative is becoming more
common in the public sector, and something that the City could really use to be more competitive in
recruitment and retention efforts.

ANALYSIS

Staff, along with the Personnel Committee, has been exploring these initiatives for a number of months,
including: talking with the departments that have been experiencing a challenge in recruiting quality
candidates to determine the issues encountered, reviewing policies from other employers, and drafting
options for the PersonnelCommittee's review.

While this policy does offer additional compensation and stipends with regard to recruiting employees, the
goal is to spend the funds wisely by securing quality employees expediently, reducing overtime paid during
vacancies, increasing productivity as employment transitions occur, and reducing the City's turnover costs
and time of vacancies.

The tools in this policy require dual authorization to ensure that they are being prudently administered. If
approved, the policy will be used judiciously, as needed; and the Personnel Committee will review the use
periodically to ensure that it is administered reasonably.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Common Council approve the recommended Employee Recruitment and
Retention Tool Policy.

COMMON COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED

Motion to approve the Employee Recruitment and Retention Tool Policy.

DOA-PAS



Administrative Policy # XX

Franklin
f

'NtSCONSIN

DRAFT

Employee Recruitment and Retention Tool Policy

1 00 POLICY PURPOSE

The purpose ofthIs policy Is to identify and authorize specific tools and applicable
procedures to be used in designated circumstances to attract and/or retain
employees, especially m a hard to hire Job market and/or for posIt1ons that are
hard to hire

2.00 ORGANIZATIONS AND PERSONS AFFECTED

This policy applies to authorized positions m the City of Franklin as detailed
herein

3 00 REFERENCES

None

4 00 POLICYSTATEMENT

The City of Franklin recognizes the importance of mantamnng staffing at required
levels As part of this, there are some pos1t1ons, which when left unfilled, create a
substantial issue m maintaining service levels Therefore, it s the desire of the
City to create a polcy to provide tools to have available for those specific needs
In add1t1on, the City recognizes the difficulty in attracting quahty candidates for
posttons and desires to use its willing employees in the marketing efforts

5.00 DEFINITIONS

To be completed as necessary

1



Admmmistratve Policy # XX

6.00 REFERRAL BONUS - Employee Referral Program

Offering a referral program to current City employees Is a viable recruitment tool
that may assist m attracting desirable candidates and subsequently employees.
City employees are excellent conduits to desirable candidates as employees
know exactly what the City Is looking for and are able to tell the City's story better
than an advertisement does This type of marketing Is a wm-wm since
employees tend to refer those candidates that they themselves would like to work
with

6.01 If a person that has been referred for employment consideration by an
exIstmg employee has been hired by the City of Franklin, the employee
may be eligible to receive a bonus up to $1,000

6 02 The bonus breaks down as follows

A. Up to $500 after the candidate Is hired and serves three
months of satisfactory employment.

B Up to $500 after the referred employee successfully completes
his/her probation penod

C Amount of bonus will vary based on the difficulty to fill specific
positions The Director of Administration (DOA) will review
positions regularly and mamtam a schedule to administer the
bonus The DOA may give special consideration, In
conjunction with the hring Department Head, to adjusting the
level of bonus allowed for special circumstances, prior to a
specific position being posted.

6 03 To apply for the bonus, current, eligible employees must be named on the
referred candidate's application for employment, and submit an application
form to human resources. Submittal of the form shall occur no later than
three (3) months after the referred employee's start date

6 04 Ehg1btlity• All Franklin employees are eligible to participate mn the Employee
Referral Program, except (1) Human Resources personnel and those with
hiring authonty over the referred candidates, and (2) temporary, seasonal,
hm1ted term, or former employees of the City

6 05 All referred candidates will be evaluated for employment consistent with the
City's pohc1es and procedures Only those candidates who meet the
essential qualifications for the position will be considered

6 06 Confidentiality All information regarding the hung decision will remamn
strictly confidential

6 07 Any disputes or interpretations of the program will be handled through the
Department of Administration.

2



Administrative Policy # XX

7 .00 SIGN-ON BONUS

This recruitment tool wll be used to assist in securing desirable candidates for hard
to hire positions This tool will be used sparingly, as needed, and each use shall be
jointly authorized to ensure rt rs being prudently administered

A sign-on bonus may be used as a final boost when a candidate Is going back and
forth whether to accept the position in hard to hire positions, 1t may be used when a
candidate must purchase work-related items not included in existing compensation,
or It may be used as a stipend m cases when relocation rs needed

7.0 1 This bonus will have up to two thresholds one payment once the
employment has begun, and the potential of another threshold after a
probation has been successfully completed or at a reasonable amount of
time in the future, up to two years after hire, to encourage some longevity
This ensures that the investment the City makes mn a new employee is not
mrsused

7 02 The total amount of each bonus may vary, m amounts up to a maximum of
$2,500 It Is expected that the maximum amount will be used extremely
infrequently, and lower amounts will be used as needed

7 03 All sign-on bonuses will be authonzed Jointly by the Director of
Administration and the hmng Department Head.

8 00 ADVANCED NOTIFICATION OF VOLUNTARYSEPARATION STIPEND

This recru1tment/retenbon tool will be used to incentiv1ze employees, m certain
positions, leaving City service to provide ample notice of departure, above what Is
required by City Polley, to allow the City to plan, recruit and secure replacement
employees for posd1ons that would be detnmental to the City 1f left open For
example, it may be a position for which a replacement needs to be mn place, such as
Police and Fire, causing overtime to occur due to the vacancy Another example
would be for posd1ons that are only recruited for during certain times of the year, this
may allow a department to plan in advance for the vacancy and secure a
replacement in advance of the current employee vacating the pos1t1on Another
example Is a position in which a short-term replacement would only do the
absolutely necessary duties, leaving cnt,cal duties left undone, causing operational
issues m the orgamzabon This scenario may include department head positions
And, the third example, related to the two examples above, Is for positions mn which it
takes an extended period of time to hire, again consIdenng police, fire, and
supervisory and hgher posrtons.

This tool will be used sparingly, only as needed, and each use shall be Jointly
authorized to ensure it is being prudently administered

3



Administrative Policy # XX

This stipend will have multiple thresholds depending on the pos1t1on and the
planning and operational needs of the City, with the stipend bemg paid, or a higher
amount paid, If there Is a valuable benefit to the City to do so

8 01 The threshold options are as follows

A If a 150-day notice Is provided, stipend up to $2,500,
If a 90-day notice 1s provided, stipend up to $2,000, and
lf a 60-day notices Is provided, stipend up to $1,000

lt rs expected that the maximum amount will be used extremely
infrequently, and lower amounts will be used as needed.

8 02 All stipends will be authorized Jointly by the Dtrector of Admm1strat1on and
the Mayor

Policy Review Period Thus Policy shall be reviewed at least every 3 years.
Established mn 2021, next review no later than 2024

4



0en
C

C
0

Q
)

.;:::;
E

o
a>

E
L
..
0

"filct
0:::

..-
N

a
.

(l)
0:::IC0
z

C0ent(\'lenL
..

Q
)

.s:::
6C

C
(\'l

(\'l

s
g(\'l
.s:::

LO
0

-
-

Q
)

0
)
1-

5
s

e
6

Jg
-2

en
-o

e
%

.s:::
Q
)

> (l)0CL
..

9
C

O
l

0
C

o
z

(\'l
0

.s:::
_Q

Q
)

s
-5;

~(\'lQ
)

z

!
!

N enC0~CQ>enQ
)

0:::

C0.;:::;(tiCQ
l

(/)
Q
)

0::: 0..
Q
)

i
r
II
c

·
0z

Q
)

E0.c

= Q
)

E~s0::: 0..
Q
)

0:::IC0
z C0-E(/)

0a.

~Q
)
C C0-Een0a..~Q
)
z 0..
Q
)

0:::IC0
z

i
Q

)
L

.
i

~
Q
)

!
o0

C
o

U
~

Cl.

"OC(ti

I!

en
e

86
(ti

.;:::;
"O

(\'l
2

~
0..

0
a.

.s:::
(\'l

=
g

(ti
-

u
$<

(ti.l9
.c

>
,

sc
D

:::J
L
..

0
:::J

,O
o

5
geo

E
a,

6u

L
..

Q
)

.c0ro0..en6 Q
.

Q
)

0:::IC0z

0
)

..--6..--c0O
l

C-E
en

(\'l
Q

)

-- enroen
12

-
"O

c
fij

g
o

-=
<ii

Q
.
C

g-
Q

@
=

C
"O

o
%

L
..
gO

l
C.;:::;
enQ

)

->:.:;CQ
)

L
..
L
..

:::J
0Q

)
L
..

(ti

Q
)

z

Q
)
0

C
C

<ti
(ti
-

C
"O

Q
)
0

e
6-
:::J

(tiu
5 - CQ

)

E~.;:::;
Q
)

0:::

Q
.

Q
)

0:::IC0z

C0.;:::;
iiic
g_

Q
)

-
E

C
Q
)

Q
)
0
g.!!!g-
c

L
..

;::
en

2=:::J
L
..

en
.E

en.!!!(\'l
"Q"OC(\'l
0

0a..

C0~CO
l

iiiQ
)

0:::

(")
N0% CgC:::J~U:::

Q
)

ro12"OC(\'l
u(\'l

C0x<uQ).s:::u"OC:::J9O
l

X
O(\'l

.0(\'l

O
l

C-Egen#:::J~nEQ
)

Et(\'la.Q
)
0

C
.

::::sg(!)Q
)

Cl)
>-0C..i
Ew

(/)iC:0E(/)0a.C
:'

Q
)

I
C

.!
o

,
V
,

cucu...cuC 9V0V.c
t::

~
O

«e
C

.
I..

&£C
)

0
-

6
ij::
0

cu
....

...
0

en


